12/2/24, 10:03 AM Fwd: Re: Adoption of 14 Draft Indian Standards under AYD 04 on behalf of Ayush Division Council

Fwd: Re: Adoption of 14 Draft Indian Standards under AYD 04 on behalf of Ayush
Division Council

Ayush Department <ayush-bis@bis.gov.in>
Sun, 01 Dec 2024 10:22:53 PM +0530

AD

To "mahealam" <mahe.alam@gov.in>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: RAJESH KOTECHA <secy-ayush@nic.in>

To: "Ayush Department"<ayush-bis@bis.gov.in>

Cc: "Sumeet Goel"<osdt-ayush@gov.in>

Date: Wed, 27 Nov 2024 10:14:51 +0530

Subject: Re: Adoption of 14 Draft Indian Standards under AYD 04 on behalf of Ayush Division Council
============ Forwarded message ============

Sir,

With reference to the trailing email, | am directed to convey the approval of
Chairman, Ayush Division Council. Further, BIS may recheck /verify the Document
No. as mentioned in the trailing email.

With regards,

Office of Secretary AYUSH,

AYUSH Bhawan, B-Block, GPO Complex,
INA, New Delhi - 110 023

Ph. - 91-11-24651950, 24651951

Fax: - 011-24651937

From: "Ayush Department" <ayush-bis@bis.gov.in>

To: "RAJESH KOTECHA" <secy-ayush@pnic.in>

Cc: "Sumeet Goel" <osdt-ayush@gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 2:19:47 PM

Subject: Adoption of 14 Draft Indian Standards under AYD 04 on behalf of Ayush Division Council

Respected Sir,

Our Ref: AYD 04 Date: 06-11-2024
Subject: Approval of Division Council Chairperson - regarding.
Respected Sir,

This has reference to the subject mentioned above.
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2.

Fwd: Re: Adoption of 14 Draft Indian Standards under AYD 04 on behalf of Ayush Division Council

The final proof of the following document(s) is ready for publishing and gazette notification:

SI. No.

Document No.

Designation

Title

AYD/04/24525

Terminology

Glossary of
Terminology of Unani
Medicine Part-4
Standardized

Terminology for ear,
nose and throat diseases

AYD/04/24527

Terminology

Unani  Medicine -
Glossary of Terms Part
5 Standardized
Terminology Used for
Cardiovascular
Diseases

AYD/04/24537

Terminology

Unani  Medicine -
Glossary of Terms Part
6 - Standardized
Terminology Used for
Respiratory System
Diseases

AYD/04/24730

Product Specification

Gul-i-Khatmi  (Althaea
officinalis L. -Flower)
Dried Flowers for use
in Traditional
Medicine- Specification

AYD/04/24733

Product Specification

Habb al-as (Myrtus
communis L.) Fruit for
use in  Traditional
Medicine -
Specification

AYD/04/24736

Product Specification

Har Singhar
(Nyctanthes arbor-tristis
L.)- Dried Leaf for use
in Traditional Medicine
- Specification

AYD/04/24737

Product Specification

Musli Siyah (Curculigo
orchioides Gaertn.)
Rhizome for use in
Traditional Medicine -
Specification

AYD/04/24738

Product Specification

Tukhm-i-Kasni

(Cichorium intybus L.)
seeds (cypsella) for use
in Traditional
Medicine- Specification

AYD/04/24741

Product Specification

Chirchita (Achyranthus
aspera L.) Dried whole
herb for wuse in
Traditional Medicine -
Specification
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12/2/24, 10:03 AM Fwd: Re: Adoption of 14 Draft Indian Standards under AYD 04 on behalf of Ayush Division Council

Gul-i-Gozabn (Borago

10. AYD/04/24742 Product Specification ?fﬁcmahs. L) ﬂpwer

or use in Traditional

Medicine Specification

Suranjan  (Colchicum

luteum Baker.) Dried

11. AYD/04/24743 Product Specification | corm  for l)lse in

Traditional Medicine -
Specification

Tabashir (Bambusa

bambos L. Voss.) Dried

12. AYD04/24745 Product Specification | exudate for u)se in

Traditional Medicine -
Specification
Ud-I-Balsan
(Commiphora

13, AYD/04/24753 Product Specification opobalsamum L. Engl.',)

Wood for wuse in

Traditional ~ Medicine
Specification

Habb-i-Bals n
Commiphora

14, AYD/04/24735 Product Specification gqualsamum L drlej'd

ruit  for use in

Traditional =~ Medicine
Specification

3. In accordance with sub-rule (5) of Rule 22 of the BIS Rules 2018, the document(s) mentioned above
have been finalized by Unani Sectional Committee, AYD 04 and approved by the Sectional Committee
Chairperson.

4. For adoption of the above documents as Indian Standards, it is requested to kindly give your approval
on behalf of AYUSH Division Council.

With Thanks and Regards

Shri. S.K.Kanogia
Scientist F & Head (AYD)

© (O 15 Attachment(s) * Download as Zip * Add To >
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12/2/24, 10:03 AM Fwd: Re: Adoption of 14 Draft Indian Standards under AYD 04 on behalf of Ayush Division Council
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